RFQ CANCELLATION NOTICE

TO: All Firms

FROM: John Henry, Purchasing Agent
SUBJECT: RFQ 2017-0412

DATE: April 12,2017

Lincoln County hereby cancels the above mentioned RFQ in its entirety without any
awards, due to communication by firms with County employee not listed in section 2.4 of
the RFQ as quoted below.

Questions, Clarification, and Interpretation

All questions, clarifications, discrepancy in, or omissions and interpretation
concerning this request for qualifications shall be submitted in writing no later
than 1600 hrs, Wednesday, March 29, 2017 by email, to
jhenry@lincolncounty.org. The County will issue addenda in response to questions
and to provide clarifications before 1700 hrs, Friday, March 31, 2017. No contact
shall be made with County personnel other than the contact listed above for
Questions, Clarifications, and Interpretation. The County will not be responsible
for any oral representations or instructions.

Lincoln County will not release a new RFQ.

Please refer any inquiries to this matter in writing via email to Mr. John Henry,
Purchasing Agent. (jhenry@lincolncounty.org)
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